Memo

To: Select Board
From: 11/19/24
Re: Holidays for 2025

TOWN OF GROTON

Select Board,

For most holidays, we follow the State of NH Holidays and the offices are closed on the actual holiday but there are a
few that fall on the weekend or a day the office is closed so the office is closed on the closest business day within the
same work week. The following are the scheduled holidays:

HOLIDAY

ACTUAL HOLIDAY

OFFICES CLOSED

New Year’'s Day 2025

Wednesday, January 1

Wednesday, January 1

Civil Rights Day

Monday, January 20

Monday, January 20

Presidents Day/\Washington’s

Monday, February 17

Monday, February 17

Memorial Day Monday, May 26 Monday, May 26
Independence Day Friday, July 4 Thursday, July 3
Labor Day Monday, September 1 Monday, September 1

Columbus Day

Monday, October 13

Monday, October 13

Veterans Day

Tuesday, November 11

Tuesday, November 11

Thanksgiving

Thursday, November 27

Thursday, November 27

Day after Thanksgiving

Friday, November 28

Wednesday, November 26

Christmas Day 2025

Thursday, December 25

Thursday, December 25

New Year’'s Day 2026

Thursday, January 1

Thursday, January 1

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns with this schedule.

Sincerely,

Sara Smith
Town Administrator




